St. Francis Xavier School Parent Council Meeting April 2, 2019

In Attendance: Nicole Schauerte, Nichole Cunningham, Chelsey Lybbert, Laura Bohrn, Rhonda Gregus, Nick Gale, Sherrie Knight

1. Call to Order and Opening Prayer: Chelsey called the meeting to order and Nick lead opening prayer.

2. Approval of Minutes from February Meeting: Nicole approved the minutes.

3. Principal's Report (Nick Gale)

- A) Academy Program. Enrollment is still open for the academy program. Currently there are 22 students enrolled.
- B) Upcoming Events. April 11, the Grade 1-6 students will be attending the St. Mary's Play, Aladdin. Friday. April 12 there will be a tri-school Lenten mass with St. Francis, St. Louis, and St. Michael's at St. Patrick's Church. Science in Motion has been booked for April 30.
- C) May 5-10 is Catholic Education Week. There will be numerous activities throughout the week for the students to participate in.
- D) Grade 4/5 trip has been scheduled for June 21 to go to Calgary and spend the day at the TELUS Science Centre.
- E) Mr. Chornoby is looking into partnering up the Grade 6 students with the students from St. Louis for a year-end camp. More information to follow.

4. Teacher's Report (Rhonda Gregus)

There will be a school talent show in the morning of May 24. Students will be getting a letter sent home and music will need to be submitted to teachers for approval.

5. Chair's Report (Chelsey Lybbert)

Chelsey passed along information on the YearBook process with Deb Douma and Lifetouch. There will be a Yearbook cover contest and a letter will be sent home with students soon.

6. Treasurer's Report (Nicole Schauerte)

Budget was reviewed as well as deposits and payments that were made for the previous month. Booster Juice from March brought in 61 orders. Papa John's Pizza night will be happening Friday April 5. April is the last month for Co-op Gift Cards and Paintergirl Fundraiser is happening April 7.

7. Topics for Discussion

A) Spelling Bee- Spelling Bee will take place on Friday May 3. A letter will be sent home with students along with pledge forms within the next week. Words will be given to students prior to the Easter Break, with the in classroom test being held on Tuesday, April 30. A letter that day will be sent home to the students who will be the finalists. Ice cream treat will be given to all students in the school the day of the Spelling Bee and prizes will be handed out on the following Monday Assembly.

B) Fundraising- Papa John's Pizza will be held April 5. Booster Juice will be held on Thursday April 18. Information on Mabel's Labels will be given out with report cards or sent out to students in June.

C) Fun Day- Fun Day is scheduled of Wednesday, June 26. Kona Ice has been tentatively booked for this day. Boxes of supplies will be gone through to get supplies to make stations for this years Fun Day. A meeting will be scheduled at a later date to confirm details on activities that will be happening this day.

D) Teacher Appreciation Lunch- Thursday, May 9, parent council will be putting on a Teacher Appreciation Lunch. Invites will be sent out and discussion of the day was held.

8. Date for Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 @ 8pm

9. Motion to Adjourn: Nicole motioned this meeting to be adjourned.